Department of Building & Grounds
Architectural Services Division

City of Baton Rouge
Parish of East Baton Rouge

P.O. Box 1471

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821
225 389-4694 Voice
2253894704 Fax

ADDENDUM # 3
May 3, 2024
TO ALL BIDDERS

PROJECT: New Surface Parking Lot
St. Ferdinand Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802

CITY PARISH PROJECT NO. 20-ASC-CP-1515

The following revisions shall be incorporated in and take precedence over any conflicting part of the
original contract documents.

Please see attach addendum from Consulting Engineers

TOTALPAGES .....cccvevvrveeerennnee 11 (including this page)

FAILURE TO INDICATE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON BID FORM MAY BE CAUSE FOR THE BID TO BE REJECTED
Sean M. Johnson, AIA

Chief Architect

Architectural Services Division

1100 Laurel Street, Rm 227

Baton Rouge, LA 70802




NOTE - The responses presented below may differ from those presented in the Pre-Bid Conference.
The responses below are current as of the date of this Addendum and if different supersede those
provided at the Pre-Bid Conference or any previous addenda.

Contractors’ General Questions

l.

There is no demolition indicated at the connection to St. Ferdinand Street. Please
advise.

a. See revised sheet C1 — Demolition Plan

There is no demolition indicated at the storm drain tie in at Louisiana Avenue.
Please advise.

a. See revised sheets C1 — Demolition Plan for demolition requirements.

There is an existing 6" steel pipe that connects to the existing inlet at Louisiana
Avenue and St. Louis Street. Is this to remain?

a. The 6” steel pipe shown is to remain.
Is the existing fence to be removed?
a. See revised sheet C1 — Demolition Plan

There is an existing wayfinding sign in the sidewalk along St. Ferdinand Street
that is in conflict with the apron. Is this to be removed?

a. The apron has been revised to avoid conflict with the sign. See revised sheet C1 —
Demolition Plan

Will ADA matting be required where the sidewalk intersects the aprons?
a. ADA detectable warning matting will not be required.
Note 21 mentions a geotechnical report. Is this report available for review?
a. No geotechnical investigation was conducted. Note has been removed.
Are any wheel stops required for this project?

a. Wheel stops are required at all parking stalls. Wheel stop detail shown on sheet
C7.

Note 7 mentions permeable paving, is any of the paving for this project to be
permeable?

a. Note 7 removed from sheet C3. No pavement to be permeable paving.



10. Per note 9, all pipe is to be RCP. Much of the pipe is 12", which isn't a common
size. Would it be acceptable to use 15" RCP in lieu of 12" for these pipe runs?

a. Note states “Storm drainage pipe may be ribbed PVC pipe conforming to ASTM
F-794 series or ASTM C-76 class III reinforced concrete pipe”. Pipe sizes have
also been revised. See sheet C4 and CS.

11. Typically ribbed PVC is permitted in parking areas. Would it be acceptable to use
this in lieu of RCP?

a. As stated in note 9, ribbed PVC pipe conforming to ASTM F-794 series 46 is
acceptable.

12. Will any geotextile fabric be required under the stone base?
a. Geotextile fabric not required.
13. Are the handicap signs shown in detail 14 required for this project?

a. All handicap signs shown in sheet C7 — Standard Details, are required for this
project.

14. In the inlet filter in detail 2 meant for use during or post construction?

a. The inlet filter is to be installed during installation of the storm drain inlets. Inlet
protection detailed is required throughout construction as well.

15. Detail 6 has a call out in reference to Note 7, but there isn't a note 7. Please advise.

a. Detail 6 previously instructed the reader to refer to note 7, which did not exist.
This text has been changed to refer to note 5.

16. In the Notice to Contractors, this project requires a classification of " General
Contractor". I'm not aware of this classification. Are there any other acceptable
classifications?

a. The Notice to Contractors is revised to state “If required for bidding, Contractors
must hold an active license issued by the State of Louisiana Licensing Board for
Contractors in the classification of Heavy Construction or Highway, Street and
Bridge Construction, and must show their license number on the face of the bid
envelope.”

17. The bus loading zone paving doesn’t appear to extend far enough into the
sidewalk to eliminate the existing green spaces. Are these existing green spaces to
remain?



a. Existing green spaced to be removed and sidewalk expanded to meet bus loading
zone.
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CITY OF BATON ROUGE

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

Department of Buildings & Grounds DATE JOB NO.

Architectural Services 5/3/2024 21-ASC-CP-1515
225-389-4694 Voice ATTENTION

225-389-4704 Fax Arvin Jones

PROJECT:
New Downtown Surface Lot

TO
Arvin Jones
RE:
Purchasing
WE ARE SENDING YOU [¢] Attached [] Under separate cover via the following items:
[[] Shop drawings [] Prints Plans [[] samples [[] Specifications
[] Copy of letter [[] Change Order Addendum No. 2
COPIES DATE NO. DESCRIPTION \
1 5/3/2024 USB Stick - New Downtown Surface Parking Lot (21-ASC-CP-1515)

ESTIMATE: $600,000.00 - REQ. 2024 / 4415

BID OPENING: Thursday, May 9, 2024

Ad Dates: April 19, 26 and May 3, 2024

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked

For approval [[] Approved as submitted [[] Resubmit copies for approval
[] For your use [[] Approved as noted ] submit copies for approval
EI As requested D Returned for corrections D Return copies for approval
[[] For review and comment  [_] For bids due [[] Prints returned after loan to us

Central Auction House for processing

REMARKS Arvin,

See atiached USB Stick of Addendum No. 2 for New Downton Surface Parking Lot (21-ASC-CP-1515).

[f'you have any further question, you may contact Sean Johnson, Project Manager.

Thank you very much,

J. Gordon

COPY TO Sean Johnson, Project Manager FROM: J. Gordon - Bldgs/Grounds - ASD

SIGNED:

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once.



Arvin F. Jones

From: Sean M. Johnson

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 1:00 PM

To: Arvin F. Jones

Cc: Josephine Gordon; Monica Springer

Subject: Addendum 2 St. Ferdinand Street New Surface Parking Lot
Attachments: ADD2_New Surface Parking Lot.pdf

Please see attached addendum for above referenced project.

Thanks,

SEAN M JOHNSON, AlA
(225) 241-4406 cell
CHIEF ARCHITECT

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES DIVISION

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

1100 LAUREL 3TREET, RM, 227 ZIP CODE 70802

CITY OF BATOMN ROUGE + PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE

225.389.4694 office
225.389.4704 fax
SMJohnson@BrLa.gov



